
f4 - 353 STARLIGHT FARM 1854 10711 Anglohill Road, Warren 
Purchase subdivision, 0. 5 mi le north of Bosley Road, Warren 
vicinity. Built as home of Lewis and Sarah Cole and designed 
by Mrs. Cole. The family were members of the Regular 
Particular Baptist body and planned a house spacious enough 
for the annual gatherings which occurred nearby on Bosley 
Road at a church (now extinct) established in 1817. The 
Coles deeded to George H. Cole in 1857. The house first 
appears in the 1877 atlas as G. H. Cole's and he is carried 
in tax lists of 1876 and 1896. The family lost the place in 
1901 through default of mortgage and it was purchased by 
Amandus C. F. Hansen. Later owners were John Franklin 
Wheeler, Edwin Harral!, and in 1968, Aubrey Pearre III. 


